WAPELLO COUNTY BOARD PROCEEDINGS

3rd Floor Courtroom/Boardroom at Courthouse

DATE: 2-25-2025

TIME: 9:30 a.m.

PRESENT: Darren Batterson, Chair; Bryan Ziegler, Vice Chair; Carrie Teninty, Supervisor; Danielle Weller, Deputy Auditor; Paul Totten, Conservation; Miranda Bailey, Zoning; Brad Skinner, Engineer; Lisa Kent, Recorder; Rick Tebbs, Conservation; Don Phillips, Sheriff; Jennifer Wilson, IHCC; Willene White, Noel Insurance; Marc Roe, GOPIP; Shea Greiner, GOPIP; Peg & Tom Lazio.

Chair Batterson opened the meeting. Vice Chair Ziegler moved, seconded by Supervisor Teninty to approve the agenda. All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve minutes from the February 11, 2025 Board Meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARING ON REVIEW OF FINAL PLAT FOR RUPE ROAD SUBDIVISON Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to open the public hearing regarding Review of FINAL PLAT for Rupe Road Subdivision. All ayes. Motion carried. There were no written/verbal comments. Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to close the public hearing. All ayes. Motion carried. Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve Resolution 6-2025 for Rupe Road Subdivision. All ayes. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Ziegler moved, seconded by Supervisor Teninty to approve Resolution 7-2025 Interfund Loan from Local Options Tax (18000) to the County Conservation Campground Development Fund (01004). All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve Wapello County & MHDS Region Data Release Form. All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve Soap Creek Watershed Management Authority in the amount of \$6,320. All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve 28E Agreement for a Shared Veterans Affairs Director Compensation Agreement with Jefferson County. All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve 28E Agreement for a Shared Veterans Affairs Director with Lee County. All ayes. Motion carried.

Vice Chair Ziegler moved, seconded by Supervisor Teninty to approve 28E Agreement for a Shared Veterans Affairs Director with Davis County. All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve 28E Agreement for a Shared Veterans Affairs Director with Cedar County. All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve 28E Agreement for a Shared Veterans Affairs Director with Monroe County. All ayes. Motion carried.

Supervisor Teninty moved, seconded by Vice Chair Ziegler to approve the Ottumwa Family Trout Fishing Day donation in the amount of \$500. All ayes. Motion carried.

Claims in the amount of \$815,846.94 & Payroll in the amount of \$166,702.56 for 2-21-2025 were approved.

9:54 a.m. Vice Chair Ziegler moved, seconded by Supervisor Teninty to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried.

ATTEST:

Kelly Spurgeon Wapello County Auditor Darren Batterson, Chair Board of Supervisors